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Ruth Nettles

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 3:58 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc:

Kandi Floyd; RegDept@tecoenergy.com; Matt Costa; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Docket No. 070003-GU

Attachments: Excusal Request - PGA and Gas ECCR Hearing.pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

Docket No. 070003-GU -Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up

C. Peoples Gas System

d. Total of two (2) pages

e. The attached document consists of Peoples Gas System's counsel’s request to be excused from
attendance at the hearing in this docket
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MACFARLANE FERRGUSON & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER, SUITE 2000 625 COURT STREET
1601 SOUTH FLORIDA AVENUE 201 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET P. O. BOX 169 (ZIP 33757)
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33803 P.O. BOX 1531 2P 33801) CLEARAWATER, FLORIDA 33756
{a@3) 880C-8808 FAX l@81) 583.2849 TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 (727} 441-83688 FAX(727) 442-8470

(813) 273-4200 FAX (BI3) 273-4396

IN REPLY REFER TO:
www.mimlegal.com

eMall; Info@mimiegal.com Ansley Watson, Jr.
P.O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601

e-mail: aw@macfar.com

October 31, 2007

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND REGULAR MAIL

The Honorable Matthew M. Carter |l
Commissioner and Prehearing Officer
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 070003-GU — Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up
Docket No. 070004-GU — Natural gas conservation cost recovery

Dear Commissioner Carter:

| am counsel for Peoples Gas System (“Peoples”) in the above dockets, and
respectfully request that [, as well as Matthew M. Costa of the TECO Energy Legal
Department (who would attend in my stead) be excused from attending the hearings in
such dockets, which are scheduled to commence next Tuesday, November 6, 2007.

All issues in both dockets have been stipulated as between Peoples and the
Commission Staff, and Peoples’ witnesses in both dockets have been excused from
attending the hearings. Under the circumstances, the attendance of counsel for Peoples
would serve no real purpose, except to increase Peoples’ legal expense (including the
expense of counsel’s travel to the hearing).

[ would sincerely appreciate your favorable consideration and disposition of this
request.

Respectfully,
/LA&AA/ &éﬁ%ﬂ
ANSLEY WATSON, JR.
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cc.  Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire {electronically and via regular mail)
Parties of Record (via regular mail)



